NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

June 19, 1957

Mr, Caswell Silver
323 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Caswell:

Reference is made to your letter of June 6, 1957 regarding release
of plugging bond on National Minerals Corporation #1 Miller, located
in Section 10-15N-19W, hc!inley County, New Mexico:

After receiving your letter a trip was made to this location by Mr.
A. R. Kendrick, an engineer in our office. He reported back that
the well will soon be properly plugged but that the pits had never
been filled or the location levelled. The rules specify that the
pits shall be filled and the location levelled before the plugging
bond is released,

I would suggest that you have them contact a dirt contractor in
GCallup to perform the above worke At that time we will write

a letter to the bonding company giving permission for cancellation
of the bond.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAzks

cc: Mr. Edward P. Johnson
National Minebals Corporation
2242 South Grove Street
Chicago 16, Illinois
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" Caswell Silver, GEOLOGIST

SUITE 323 SIMMS BUILDING
ALBUQUERQUE, NEwW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-3262

June 6, 1957

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Oil and Gas Inspector District #3

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

National Minerals Corporation has written me concerning
release of the $5, 000 bond on the National Minerals
Corporation #1 Miller, located in Section 10, Township
15 North, Range 19 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

This well was plugged and abandoned, as shown on form
C-103 received by your office July 19, 1956. In addition,
you were furnished with Well Record on form C-105, and
well logs, also received by your office July 19, 1956,

Would you please release the bond furnished by United

States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Bond No. 47559~
12-637-56, retroactive as of the date of compliance with
all regulations, Kindly advise me of your actions in this

matter,
Yours truly,
CASWELL SILVER
CS:hw

cc: Mr., Edward P, Johnson
National Minerals Corporation
2242 South Grove Street
Chicago 16, Ilinois




